Mayor Jim Gray :
LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY COVERNMENT

Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: APRIL 30, 2012

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO APPROVE
CORRECTION TO RESOLUTION NO. 90-2012 CORRECTING
MAXIMUM AMOUNT TO BE PAID TO TACTICAL
ENERGETIC ENTRY SYSTEM, LLC, FROM $35,000 TO $39,500
FOR DYNAMIC ENTRY TRAINING FOR THE DIVISION OF
POLICE UNDER-BID #129-2011

On February 23, 2012 (Resolution No. 90-2012), Council approved execution of

agreement with Tactical Energetic Entry System, LLC, for provision of dynamic entry

training in the amount of $35,000 for 25 students and $900 each for up to an additional

five students. The resolution provided for payment for the first 25 students in the amount

of $35,000. Division of Police has elected to have five additional persons trained, at a
. cost of $4,500, for a total contract cost of $39,500.

Funds are budgeted as follows:

FUND | DEPT ID SECT | ACCOUNT | PROJECT | BUD REF ACTIVITY
3200 505505 5542 71299 STHO_POL_2012 | 2012 FED_GRANT

Council authorization to correct the maximum amount to be paid to Tactical Energetic
Entry System, LLC, from $35,000 to $39,500 is hereby requested.

D G

Irene Gooding, Director

Xer Clay Mason, Commissioner, Department of Public Safety
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